

From: James Olson

To: Doug Young

Date: April 17, 2001

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0154-EX-ST-2001- Reply

---

Message:

STA File # 0154-EX-ST-2001

April 17, 2001

1. The frequency does not have to be exactly 36 GHz, but should be in that proximity, somewhere in the 36 - 40 GHz band but as close as possible to 36 GHz.
2. ERP will be 62 dBm
3. The Building 80 end at Seal Beach is registered (Number 1207859). The Building at the Long Beach end (18A) is not registered but the antenna will be set up at a lower level than the highest point on the building.

I apologize for not responding sooner, however I was unable to obtain a response to the questions until this morning from the engineer in charge.

Jim Olson